Kevin E. Donahue

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Kevin,

Bannon, Katherine J <KBannon@cityofmadison.com>

Friday, April 19, 2024 5:01 PM

Kevin E. Donahue

Hilbert, Hans

RE: 2023159 LabCorp 3EB: Height Variance - Airport Height Limit Zone - Dane County

*** [EXTERNAL] This message comes from an external organization. Exercise caution when opening|
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. ***

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. We acknowledge that we have been notified of a request for a variance of
Dane County Ordinances, Chapter 78 - Height and Use Limitations Applicable in the Vicinity of the Dane County Regional
Airport at LabCorp, 3301 Kinsman Blvd., Madison, WI 53704. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Katie

Katie Bannon, AICP (she, her)

Zoning Administrator

Building Inspection Division

215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Suite 017

P.O. Box 2984
Madison, WI 53701

Telephone: 608-266-4569

Email: kbannon@cityofmadison.com

www.cityofmadison.com/bi




